
FEB 2 5 2019 

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E 

Mr. Drew J. Brown 
ConocoPhillips Company 
600 North Dairy Ashford EC3-05W236 
Houston, Texas 77079-1175 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

RECEIVED 
BSEE COM OCS REGION 

FEB 2 o 2019 

! fOIA/RECORDS 
FEB 1 9 2019 

By letter dated October 17, 2018, and s upplemental letters dated November 6, 2018, 
December 4, 2018, and January 16, 2019, ConocoPhillips Company (Conoco) requests approval 
of a Suspension of Production (SOP) for the Garden Banks (GB) Block 783 Unit, Agreement 
No. 754399007. The unit consists of portions of Leases OCS-G 1 1573 and 11574, and was held 
by production through November 7, 2018. 

Unit production ceased on November 7, 2017, due to a downstream transportation incident. 
Plans are to resume unit production in 'Vpril 2019. 

In accordance with Articles IX, XVI, XVII ofthe Unit Agreement and 30 CFR 250.174(a), 
an SOP for the GB Block 783 Unit is hereby approved from November 8, 2018, through 
April 30, 2019. Conoco is expected to follow the enclosed SOP activity schedule and must 
notify this office in writing (progress report) by the end of each month in which a deadline is 
scheduled. If you have any questions, contact Mr. Mike Nixdorff at (504) 736-2660 or 
michael.nixdorff@bsee.gov. 

Sincerely, 

(Orig. Sgd.) Troy J. Guidry 

Richie D. Baud 
Regional Supervisor 
Production and Development 

Enclosure 



be: 

Leases OCS-G 11573 and 11574 - Public (OE 555A) 


